
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

05.28.2024 City Council Regular Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile 

app or room device "Click here" to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 

643 216 056  Passcode: 57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier, 

Quisenberry, and Roth.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. Clarkston Community Art Connection May 21 - June 5 Clarkston Community Schools 

K - 12 ART on display throughout the Village.

CLARKSTON COMMUNITY ART CONNECTION 2024.PDF

City Manager Report 5.28.2024

5.28.2024 CITY MANAGER REPORT.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 5.28.2024
Final Minutes:   4.22.2024

Draft Minutes:   5.13.2024

Treasurer's Report: 5.28.2024

5.28.2024 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Unfinished Business:

a. First Read:  Proposed Ordinance Changes to enable our Building & Code Enforcement 

officials to issue citations (with input from T. Ryan)

CITY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER ORDINANCE 05.2024.PDF

New Business:

a. Motion: Acceptance of Letter of Resignation from City Clerk Karen DeLorge

b. Resolution:  Proposal for Fencing Behind the City Hall Building, with cost comparisons

c. Resolution:  Proposal for a Social Media Policy

d. Resolution: Michigan Historic Preservation Tax Credit

K.DELORGE RESIGNATION.PDF
CITY HALL REAR STORAGE FENCING.PDF
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 
2024.PDF
MI HISTORIC PRESERVATION TAX CREDIT.PDF

Public Hearing: 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget
Call to Order

a. Open the Public Hearing 
b. Presentation of the Draft 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget 
c. Public Comments for Public Hearing 

1. Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on the Public 
Hearing item, limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a 
response, please fill out a form with your name, address and summary of 
your subject for the record.                                                  Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you.
d. Adjourn: Public Hearing

2024.25 FY BUDGET CITY OF CLK.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. People with disabilities 

needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact the 

Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

05.28.2024 City Council Regular Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile 

app or room device "Click here" to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 

643 216 056  Passcode: 57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier, 

Quisenberry, and Roth.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. Clarkston Community Art Connection May 21 - June 5 Clarkston Community Schools 

K - 12 ART on display throughout the Village.

CLARKSTON COMMUNITY ART CONNECTION 2024.PDF

City Manager Report 5.28.2024

5.28.2024 CITY MANAGER REPORT.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 5.28.2024
Final Minutes:   4.22.2024

Draft Minutes:   5.13.2024

Treasurer's Report: 5.28.2024

5.28.2024 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Unfinished Business:

a. First Read:  Proposed Ordinance Changes to enable our Building & Code Enforcement 

officials to issue citations (with input from T. Ryan)

CITY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER ORDINANCE 05.2024.PDF

New Business:

a. Motion: Acceptance of Letter of Resignation from City Clerk Karen DeLorge

b. Resolution:  Proposal for Fencing Behind the City Hall Building, with cost comparisons

c. Resolution:  Proposal for a Social Media Policy

d. Resolution: Michigan Historic Preservation Tax Credit

K.DELORGE RESIGNATION.PDF
CITY HALL REAR STORAGE FENCING.PDF
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 
2024.PDF
MI HISTORIC PRESERVATION TAX CREDIT.PDF

Public Hearing: 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget
Call to Order

a. Open the Public Hearing 
b. Presentation of the Draft 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget 
c. Public Comments for Public Hearing 

1. Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on the Public 
Hearing item, limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a 
response, please fill out a form with your name, address and summary of 
your subject for the record.                                                  Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you.
d. Adjourn: Public Hearing

2024.25 FY BUDGET CITY OF CLK.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. People with disabilities 

needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact the 

Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

05.28.2024 City Council Regular Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile 

app or room device "Click here" to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 

643 216 056  Passcode: 57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier, 

Quisenberry, and Roth.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. Clarkston Community Art Connection May 21 - June 5 Clarkston Community Schools 

K - 12 ART on display throughout the Village.

CLARKSTON COMMUNITY ART CONNECTION 2024.PDF

City Manager Report 5.28.2024

5.28.2024 CITY MANAGER REPORT.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 5.28.2024
Final Minutes:   4.22.2024

Draft Minutes:   5.13.2024

Treasurer's Report: 5.28.2024

5.28.2024 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Unfinished Business:

a. First Read:  Proposed Ordinance Changes to enable our Building & Code Enforcement 

officials to issue citations (with input from T. Ryan)

CITY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER ORDINANCE 05.2024.PDF

New Business:

a. Motion: Acceptance of Letter of Resignation from City Clerk Karen DeLorge

b. Resolution:  Proposal for Fencing Behind the City Hall Building, with cost comparisons

c. Resolution:  Proposal for a Social Media Policy

d. Resolution: Michigan Historic Preservation Tax Credit

K.DELORGE RESIGNATION.PDF
CITY HALL REAR STORAGE FENCING.PDF
THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 
2024.PDF
MI HISTORIC PRESERVATION TAX CREDIT.PDF

Public Hearing: 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget
Call to Order

a. Open the Public Hearing 
b. Presentation of the Draft 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget 
c. Public Comments for Public Hearing 

1. Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on the Public 
Hearing item, limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a 
response, please fill out a form with your name, address and summary of 
your subject for the record.                                                  Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you.
d. Adjourn: Public Hearing

2024.25 FY BUDGET CITY OF CLK.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. People with disabilities 

needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact the 

Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/71e202ad-e46d-4e38-a453-266ae5203bad






























































Social Media

The City of the Village of Clarkston engages with the public through multiple digital outlets. We do this to 
provide information of citywide interest to city residents, the business community, visitors to our wonderful 
city, and other members of the general public. We encourage you to engage with the city through these digital 
outlets. Please feel free to submit comments and questions. Please also feel free to share information that the 
City of the Village of Clarkston posts on our digital outlets with your friends, family, and followers.

If you decide to submit comments or questions on official City of the Village of Clarkston social media site(s), 
we will do our best to respond to you as soon as we can. However, as you can imagine, the city receives a lot of 
correspondence – via social media and otherwise – so responses should only be expected during regular city
business hours, and it may take some time to get back to you.

When engaging with the city through social media you agree to the following City of the Village of Clarkston 
Social Media Customer Use Policy.

Social Media Customer Use Policy

Those engaging with the City of the Village of Clarkston on social media are subject to the Terms of Service 
(TOS) of the host site. The City of the Village of Clarkston encourages anyone interested in sending or posting 
comments or questions to the city via social media to review host site TOS prior to engaging with the city on 
social media site(s) to ensure that you fully understand your rights before posting.

If you decide to comment or ask questions on social media, please keep in mind that the City of the Village of 
Clarkston uses social media to engage with all members of the public.  Thus, the city will moderate discussions 
on social media to ensure that those who want to comment feel welcome and are able to do so. The city reserves
the right to remove content and comments that contain:

 Profane or obscene language or content;
 Content that promotes or perpetuates discrimination against protected classes; 
 Content intended to sexually harass others;
 Content that encourages or promotes illegal activity;
 Spam, or any content that links to external sites;
 Solicitations of commerce, or advertisements, which include promotion or endorsement of a 

product, service, or individual;
 Promotions of services, products, or political candidates or organizations;
 Content that violates intellectual property interests of any third party (i.e. copyright or trademark 

infringement);



 Content that includes sensitive personal identifying information, including, but not limited to social 
security numbers, financial account numbers, or driver’s license numbers.  For your protection, never 

post sensitive personal identifying information on social media!
 Information that may compromise the safety or security of the public, including public systems, and 

infrastructure;
 Information that may compromise the safety or security of the city, including city employees;
 Threats of violence;
 Trolling, or posting inflammatory, off-topic, or inappropriate comments or content for the purpose of 

upsetting other users and provoking an emotional response or disrupting on-topic discussion.  

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

All content posted on official City of the Village of Clarkston social media page(s) is public record. Content 
removed from official City of Clarkston social media site(s) that is archived becomes public record as well. 
With limited exceptions, such content is therefore not exempt from FOIA requests. FOIA requests should be 
submitted through the official City of the Village of Clarkston request processes.

Disclaimer

 Content posted by the public on the City of the Village of Clarkston social media page(s) will not 
replace statutory, administrative, or other requirements to provide the City of the Village of Clarkston 
agencies with required information. Failure to provide the city with the required information in the 
required manner will not be deemed satisfactory of this requirement. Put another way, if a City of the 
Village of Clarkston agency or statute requires you to provide the city with information, posting it on 
social media will not satisfy this requirement.  

 City of the Village of Clarkston social media posts may include content or hypertext links to information
created and maintained by other public or private sources. When viewing content or a link outside of the
villageofclarkston.org domain, users are subject to the security and privacy policies of the host website.

 The City of the Village of Clarkston is not responsible for, nor can it control, content on, or the design 
of, third-party sites.

 Comments and content posted by the public on City of the Village of Clarkston social media do not 
reflect the opinions or position of the city.

 The City of the Village of Clarkston is not responsible for loss of sensitive personal identifying 
information that is voluntarily provided and posted by the public on City of the Village of Clarkston 
social media site(s). It is your responsibility to protect your sensitive information by not posting such 
information on social media sites designed to be viewed by members of the public.   

Questions about the City of the Village of Clarkston Social Media Community Guidelines and Customer Use 
Policy should be submitted to delorgek@villageofclarkston.org.


























































